BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM 19

Workshop

Regular

Special

(A)

Report Only

X

Presenter(s): SAMUEL MIJARES, DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT FOR C &

JOHN COX, EAGLE PASS HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Recognition

RECOGNITION OF EAGLE PASS HIGH SCHOOL GOLF TEAM MEMBERS CARLA
RODRIGUEZ AND MATTHEW SHULER FOR ADVANCING TO UIL REGIONAL MEET.

(B)

Action ltem

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

(C) Funding Source: Identify the course of funds if any are required

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.
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U
TO: Gilberto Gonzalez - Superintendent, EPISD
FROM: John Cox - Principal, EPHS

SUBJECT: EPHS Boys & Girls Golf team Recognition

DATE: April 25,2018

Eagle Pass High School participated in District 29-6A UIL Golf meet.
1 girl and 1 boy advanced to the Uil Regional meet.

This memo is to ask for the students that advanced to area and regional meets to be
recognized at the May 8th School Board Meeting.



